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Docket No. 50-213

MEMORANDUM FOR:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

Date & Time:

Location:

Purpose:

Participants:

UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSICON
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555

October 24, 1978

Dennis L. Ziemann, Chief, Operating Reactors
Branch #2, DOR

Thomas V. Wambach, Project Manager, Operating
Reactors Branch #2, DOR

FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH CONNECTICUT YANKEE AND
OTHER UTILITIES USING CARBORUNDUM SUPPLIED BORCN=-
CARBIDE :

Cctober 26, 1978
10:00 a.m.

MNBB Room 6507

Carborundum will present the status of
their testing program for the poison
plates for Haddam Neck, Millstone 1,
Palisades, Crystal River, and LaCrosse.
This relates to the off-gassing of the
plates at Haddam Neck and the resulting
swelling of the storage rack walls.

NRC

T. V. Wambach, W. Russell, B. Buckley,
E. Lantz, J. Zudans, K. Wickman,

J. Donohew, J. Wetmore, J. Shea,

R. Silver, and C. Nelson.

Utilities

Florida Power Corp., Connecticut Yankee,
Consumers Power, and Northeast Utilities.
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Thomas V. Wambach, Project Manager
Operating Reactors Sranch #2
Division of Operating Reactors



